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SENSITIV 
• _NO-N:fig6ORD 

SSIFIED 

. , Subject: RE: outline . 

- 114EFSIETED 
NON-RECORD  

	INeithel 	lor I received the •utline • attaChement. I 	I 
—Original MPcv,Arip--  
From:I 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 10:18 AM .  
	 kOGC) (FBI)1 	 I  (OGC)(FBi) 

Subject: outline 
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• . 	. 
First overview of issues outline produced by Rick and I. Your thoughts? 

Ch 
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• h6 
b /C . 

FYI 
• 

—Original Message— 
From: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . . 
Sent: Thursda 21, 2004 1:36 PM 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Su je : 	• Battlefield Advice 	. 

Thanks. I think there is also•an - issue of what does it mean to.7not participate! in aggressive interrogation" 
(outside our guidelines) when You are in forward positiOns. what happens if the Army beats the stuffing out 
of a detainee; gives him to FBI, he starts talking to FBI and then the,Army wants him back. Have we just 

:participated" in -gootrCop-bad cop with the Army? 'How long after Army does its thing do we need to wait to 

not be viewed as a "participant" in the harsh interrogation. • 

—Original Message-- ' 
Fromi 	 I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 1:27 PM 
To: Caproni,•Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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Subject: Battlefield Advice 
Cc:) 	 1(0GC) (FBI);I 	 1(0GC) (FBI) 	 b7C 

b6 

•Valerie: I wanted to give you a quick update on the status of the advice you re - quested pertaining to our 
agents in Afghanistan and  req. I know you really wanted this•last week and I apologize for the delay. • • 
At you know,  	(CTLU I - Afghanistan) is working jointly an the advice with 

• I  
military officials, and have spoken.with agents who have  been- on  the ground to get a sense of briar 
agent experience in these environments. From talking tcl 	'the  complexities come not with the 

(CTLU  II - Iraq). 	•ust returned yesterday from the London training for the Iraqi judges 	and 
lare'far along in the research and drafting. They are meeting this morning - with the military unit and 	

b7C. 
b6 

targets who the USG may have a viable prosecution interest in (the advice is much easier to provide), . 
but rather with those tarets in whom we have a pure intelligence interest. lf a draft of the advice is riot 

- completed by tomorrow 	 ill give you a full update right after the Iraqi Special Tribunal briefing to 
ensure that the advice comports with what you have in -mind. Thank ydu. 

SEETI =11121-.T4X1611F1EID 

********************** 

(U) 	
RECORD 315E 

• 

:Just keeping you in theloop..As anticipated, we are treating him differently and as such are having him 

removed from) 	 Ito Abu.G prison, a more established, long tern facility. 
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I 	I 
• --Ori nal 

From 	 (SE).(FBI) .  • 
Se 	 ber 01, 2004 1:56 PM ' 

. To 	 ) (FBI). 

C 	 'AC) (FBI); 	 [HO) (FBI);I 
Cc (CTD)  (FBI)I  Sb) (FBI)  L  I (CIU) 

. (CTD) (FBI); I   
)(FBI) 

u •,fie 	Record checks . . • 

••  As a ntirin'af lad l 
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